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November 22, 2010
PCJ-10-018

Attn: Document Control Desk

Director, Division of Security Operations
Office of Nuclear Safety and Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: Global Laser Enrichment DFSO Appointment Memonrandum

Dear Sir/Maam,

According to Global Laser Enrichment’s Standard Practice and Procedures Plan (SPPP), SP-01, Rev 10,
Section 11, the Facility Security Officer or Deputy Facility Security Officer shall complete the following
designated training course within one year of assignment. :

Essentials of Industrial Security Management (EISM) Correspondence Course or similar NRC,
DSS, or DOE course as identified by GLE.

Protecting SECRET and CONFIDENTIAL Documents (PSCD) Correspondence Course or similar
NRC, DSS, or DOE course as identified by GLE.

FSO Program Management Course or similar NRC, DSS, or DOE course as identified by GLE. -

Attached you will find the required documentation/certificates as listed above for Michael B. Sellers to
assume the position as DFSO. Based on the above training, GLE is requesting the approval to list Mr
Sellers has a DFSO.

~ If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact myself at (910) 819-7447.
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Sincerely,

Pat CH. Jenn
FSO
SNM-1097
Docket 70-1113

Cc

J.K Everly (NRC)
M.N. Baker (NRC)
L. Engle (GEH])

P. Jenny (GEH)

J. Olivier (GLE)
PCJ:10-018
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